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Belgrade,  14.5.2012 

 DR/ID - D 2352 

 
 

CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS No. 1 

Construction and commissioning of the new Waste Water Treatment Plant at TPP 
Nikola Tesla B, Obrenovac Srbijagas  

Publication ref.: EuropeAid/132476/C/WKS/RS 

Our reference no: 11SER01/16/11 
 

No Question Answer 

1. Do we have to register officially for the participation 
on this Tender? If yes is there a special registration 
form? 

No official registration for the participation in this 
tender procedure is required. 

2. There is going to be a site visit on 15-16/05/2012, 10h-
14h at Nikola Tesla B location in Obrenovac. Please 
provide us with the exact address of meeting place and 
the contact person. 

Further, a clarification meeting will be held by the 
Contracting Authority (Employer) on 17/05/2012 at 
14:00 hours in the premises of the Contracting 
Authority (Employer). 

Do we have to register for both visits and how? 

Mr. Nemanja Banjalic, Project Manager for this 
project on behalf of the Beneficiary, may be 
contacted in relation to the optional site visit: 

Nemanja Banjalić, dipl.inž.maš. 

Termoelektrane Nikola Tesla 
11500 Obrenovac, Serbia 
Fax: +381 (0)11 8111 995 

E-mail: nemanja.banjalic@tent.rs 

Mr Banjalic will register the attendance to the site 
visit. 

The registration of the attendance to the 
clarification meeting held by the Contracting 
Authority will be done by EU Delegation. 

3. We kindly ask you for Site visit and Clarification 
meeting. We are going to participate on the meeting as 
well as to visit the Site on 16.5.2012 and 17.5.2012. 

Tendering specification states that the site visit is going 
on dates 15.-16.5.2012. Can we visit the site on one 
day? Or, will we need two days for the visiting? 

It is the individual decision of each participant 
whether their site visit will last for one or two days 
(within the published visiting hours). 
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4. We would like to attend the site visit and clarification 
meeting regarding the construction and commissioning 
of the new Waste Water Treatment Plant at TENT. 

Would you please confirm if have to sign in 
somewhere and which information is required (name, 
password etc.) 

No prior signing in is required for the site visit or 
the clarification meeting. However, a prior 
information on the intention to participate, sent to 
the Beneficiary's Project Manager whose contact 
details are mentioned above in the answer to 
question no. 2, would facilitate the organization of 
the site visit. 

5. We are kindly asking you for the information which is 
the procedure for an optional site visit on 15-
16/05/2012? Is a formal announcement needed (and to 
whom)? Who is the Contact Person?   

(Publication reference: Europe 
Aid/132476/C/WKS/RS) 

We hope that you will send us the answer ASAP. 

Please see the answers to questions 2 and 4 above. 

Please note that the publication of the answers to 
the tenderers' clarification questions follows the 
procedure described in the procurement notice 
(section 18) and tender dossier (Instructions to 
Tenderers, clause 8) 

 


